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Sr. 
No 

 Department URL of the Web Site Status 

 Other Web sites of Haryana  
    
1 Controller of 

Communication 
Accounts, Haryana 

http://ccaharyana.gov.in Online 

2 Chief Information 
Commissioner, Haryana 

http://cicharyana.gov.in Online 

3 Central Institute of 
Research on Buffaloes 

http://cirb.gov.in Online 

4 Central Soil Salinity 
Research Institute 

http://cssri.nic.in Online 

5 Northern Region Farm 
Machinery Training & 
Testing Institute, Hisar. 

http://dacnet.nic.in/nrfmtti Online 

6 DRDA Panipat http://drdapnp.gov.in Online 
7 DRDA Sirsa http://drdasirsa.gov.in Online 
8 DRDA Faridabad http://drdafaridabad.gov.in Online 
9 DRDA Fatehabad http://drdafatehabad.gov.in Online 
10 E-Disha Project http://edisha.gov.in Under Process 
11 Forensic Science Lab., 

Madhuban (Haryana) 
http://fslharyana.nic.in Online 

12 Government 
Polytechnic, Nilokheri, 
Haryana 

http://govtpolynlk.nic.in  Online 

13 Haryana Governor http://governorofharyana.gov.in Under Process 
14 Govt Polytechnic, 

Sonipat 
http://gpsonipat.gov.in Under Process 

15 Haryana Vidhan Sabha http://haryanaassembly.gov.in Online 
16 Forms & Procedures http://haryanaforms.nic.in Online 
17 Haryana Judiciary http://haryanajudiciary.gov.in Under Process 
18 Raj Bhawan, Haryana http://haryanarajbhawan.gov.in Under Process 
19 Haryana Results http://haryanaresults.nic.in Online 
20 Haryana Electricity 

Regulatory Commission 
http://herc.nic.in Online 

21 High Court of Punjab & 
Haryana, Chandigarh 

http://highcourt.chd.gov.in Online 

22 Rajya Bal Bhawan http://hrbalbhawan.gov.in Online 
23 Lokayukta Department http://hrlokayukta.gov.in Online 
24 National Institute of 

Technology, 
Kurukshetra 

http://nitkkr.nic.in Online 

25 National Research 
Centre on Equines 
(NRCE) 

http://nrce.nic.in Online 

26 Indira Gandhi 
Government college, 
Tohana 

http://gctohana.gov.in/ Online 

27 National Power Training 
Institude 

http://npti.nic.in/ Online 

28 Haryana State 
Counseling Society 

http://onlinetesthry.nic.in Online 

29 Pandit Baghwat Dayal 
Sharma Post Graduate 
Institute of Medical 
Science, Rohtak 

http://pgimsrohtak.nic.in Online 

30 Punjab Judiciary http://punjabjudiciary.gov.in Under Process 
31 Right to Information, http://rtiharyana.gov.in Under Process 
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Haryana 
32 State Board Technical 

Education 
http://sbtehry.gov.in  Under Process 

33 State Election 
Commissioner, Haryana 

http://secharyana.gov.in Online 

34 Small Industries Service 
Institute, Karnal 

http://sisiharyana.gov.in Online 

35 Administrative Reforms 
Commission, Haryana 

http://archaryana.gov.in Under Process 

36 Bhiwani Police http://bhiwani.haryanapolice.gov.i
n 

Online 

37 Gurgaon Police http://gurgaon.haryanapolice.gov.i
n 

Online 

38 Hisar Police http://hisar.haryanapolice.gov.in Online 
39 Jind Police http://jind.haryanapolice.gov.in Online 
40 Kaithal Police http://kaithal.haryanapolice.gov.i

n 
Online 

41 Karnal Police http://karnal.haryanapolice.gov.in Online 
42 Kurukshetra Police http://kurukshetra.haryanapolice.

gov.in 
Online 

43 Mahendragarh Police http://narnaul.haryanapolice.gov.i
n 

Online 

44 Panchkula Police http://panchkula.haryanapolice.go
v.in 

Online 

45 Panipat Police http://panipat.haryanapolice.gov.i
n 

Online 

46 Rohtak Police http://rohtak.haryanapolice.gov.in Online 
47 Sirsa Police http://sirsa.haryanapolice.gov.in Online 
48 Jhajjar Police http://jhajjar.haryanapolice.gov.i

n 
Online 

49 Fatehabad Police http://fatehabad.haryanapolice.go
v.in 

Online 

50 Sonipat Police http://sonipat.haryanapolice.gov.i
n 

Online 

51 Faridabad Police http://faridabad.haryanapolice.go
v.in 

Online 

52 Mewat Police http://mewat.haryanapolice.gov.in Online 
53 Rewari Police http://rewari.haryanapolice.gov.in Online 
54 Yamunanagar Police http://yamunanagar.haryanapolice

.gov.in 
Online 

55 Railways Police http://railways.haryanapolice.gov.
in 

Online 

56 Palwal Police  http://palwal.haryanapolice.gov.in Online 
57 Karnal Prison http://karnalprison.gov.in Online 
58 Haryana Email http://hry.nic.in Online 
59 Rohtak Subdivision, 

Haryana 
http://rohtaksubdivision.nic.in Online 

60 Commando Police http://commando.haryanapolice.g
ov.in  

Under Process 

61 PIS Haryana http://haryanapis.nic.in  Under Process 
62 Haryana Archives http://haryanaarchives.gov.in  Under Process 
63 Women & Child Dev 

Corp 
http://hwdc.gov.in  Under Process 

64 Haryana State Board of 
Technical Education 

http://hsbte.gov.in  Under Process 

65 DPR Haryana Magazine http://haryanasamvad.gov.in  Under Process 
66 DPR Haryana Magazine http://haryanareview.gov.in  Under Process 
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67 Haryana State Seed 
Certifying Agency 

http://hssca.gov.in  Under Process 

68 Public Private 
Partnership in Haryana 

http://pppinharyana.gov.in  Under Process 

69 Architecture 
Department 

http://vaastukalahry.gov.in  Under Process 

70 Court Cases Haryana http://hrycourtcases.nic.in  Under Process 
71 State Crime Records 

Bureau Haryana 
http://scrb.haryanapolice.gov.in Online 

72 Ambala Police http://ambalapolice.gov.in  Under Process 
73 B.Ed Admissions 

Haryana 
http://hrybedadmissions.nic.in Under Process 

74 Political & Services 
Dept 

http://ehradmhry.gov.in  Under Process 

75 Haryana Power 
Generation Corp Ltd. 

http://www.hpgcl.gov.in  Online 

      
 Districts Web Sites    
      
1 Ambala District http://ambala.gov.in Online 
2 Bhiwani District http://bhiwani.gov.in Online 
3 Faridabad District http://faridabad.nic.in Online 
4 Fatehabad District http://fatehabad.gov.in Online 
5 Gurgaon District http://gurgaon.gov.in Online 
6 Hisar District http://hisar.nic.in Online 
7 Jhajjar District http://jhajjar.nic.in Online 
8 Jind District http://jind.gov.in Online 
9 Kaithal District http://kaithal.gov.in Online 
10 Karnal District http://karnal.gov.in Online 
11 Kurukshetra District http://kurukshetra.gov.in Online 
12 Mahendragarh District http://mahendragarh.gov.in Online 
13 Panchkula District http://panchkula.gov.in Online 
14 Panipat District http://panipat.gov.in Online 
15 Rewari District http://rewari.gov.in Online 
16 Rohtak District http://rohtak.gov.in Online 
17 Sirsa District http://sirsa.gov.in Online 
18 Sonipat District http://sonipat.nic.in Online 
19 Yamunanagar District http://yamunanagar.nic.in Online 
    

 
List of Websites hosted locally at State Data-Centre                      
 

Sr. 
No 

 Department URL of the Web Site Status 

1 Public Health 
Engineering 
Department 

http://wss.hry.nic.in Online 

2 Haryana Govt 
Notifications and 
Orders 

http://web1.hry.nic.in/notifications Online 

3 District Revenue 
Directory 

http://web1.hry.nic.in/dish Online 

4 GIS Haryana http://web1.hry.nic.in/gish Online 
5 Lokayukta Haryana http://web1.hry.nic.in/lokayukta Online 
6 Acct. General 

Haryana 
http://web1.hry.nic.in/aghry Online 
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7 IAS/HCS Civil List http://web1.hry.nic.in/civillist Online 
8 Haryana Budget http://web1.hry.nic.in/budget Online 
9 Haryana Jobs http://web1.hry.nic.in/jobs Online 
10 Haryana Tenders http://web1.hry.nic.in/tender Online 
11 Haryana Loans http://web1.hry.nic.in/loanweb Online 
12 Land Records 

Monthly Progress 
Reports 

http://web1.hry.nic.in/lrmpr Online 

13 Sectt. Library http://web1.hry.nic.in/library Online 
14 Labor Court 

Haryana 
http://web1.hry.nic.in/laborcourt Online 

15 Result through 
Binocular 

http://web1.hry.nic.in/hbsemarksheet
/main.htm 

Online 

16 PWD(B&R) Haryana http://web1.hry.nic.in/pwdhry Online 
17 Daily Crime 

Reporting System 
http://web1.hry.nic.in/crime Online 

18 Haryana Vigilance http://web1.hry.nic.in/vigilance Online 
19 Online Treasuries 

Information System 
http://web1.hry.nic.in/otis Online 

20 Personnel 
information System 

http://web1.hry.nic.in/pis Online 

21 Chief Secretary 
Project monitoring 
Information System 

http://web1.hry.nic.in/pmis Online 

22 Registered Vehicles 
Details 

http://web1.hry.nic.in/vahan Online 

 
 
 




